
Building Inspections - Re: Tent Permit Application 

I'm sorry, 6 Commercial St at Ocean Gateway.  We run several leagues and events in the city and it 
would be nice to be able transfer the fee, thanks.
Dan Finnie
Program Manager

Sports Leagues * Tournaments * Cycling Events
www.cascobaysports.com
Office: 207-221-0203

On 7/16/2013 1:06 PM, buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov wrote:

First off, what address are we talking about?

>>> Dan Finnie <dan@cascobaysports.com> 7/16/2013 12:08 PM >>>
Hello,

We had to cancel our event this Saturday and will not be using the tent permit.  Is it possible 
to transfer the fee to a permit for October 12th on the Eastern Promenade for our cycle cross 
bicycle race?  I can get you the map for that ASAP if this is possible, thank you for your 
time.

Dan Finnie
Program Manager

Sports Leagues * Tournaments * Cycling Events
www.cascobaysports.com
Office: 207-221-0203
On 7/11/2013 8:51 AM, buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov wrote:

The Inspections Division has received your application and has done a 
preliminary completeness check of your documents. A representative will 
contact you to make payment arrangements. If you haven’t heard from our 
office in 24/48 hours, please call 207-874-8703 to make payment.
Your total amount due is: $ 30       I have also attached an invoice for your 
convenience.

From: Dan Finnie <dan@cascobaysports.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 7/16/2013 1:18 PM
Subject: Re: Tent Permit Application
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>>> Dan Finnie <dan@cascobaysports.com> 7/10/2013 10:29 AM >>>
Here are the files in pdf form with a more detailed photo, sorry for the 
confusion.  Let me know if you need anything else, thanks.

Dan Finnie
Program Manager

Sports Leagues * Tournaments * Cycling Events
www.cascobaysports.com
Office: 207-221-0203

-------- Original Message --------

attached 
--
Rich Edmondson
Program Manager

Sports Leagues * Tournaments * Cycling Events
www.cascobaysports.com
Office: 207-221-0203

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of 
public officials or city employees about government business may be classified 
as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised 
that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the 
media if requested.   

Subject: attached
Date: Wed, 10 Jul 2013 10:21:55 -0400

From: Richard Edmondson <rich@cascobaysports.com>
To: Dan Finnie <dan@cascobaysports.com>
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